
 

 

August 20, 2025  

MEMORANDUM FOR: William Kimmitt  
 Under Secretary of Commerce for International Trade 
 International Trade Administration 

FROM: Analee Striner-Brown  
 Acting Assistant Inspector General for Audit and Evaluation  

SUBJECT: Audit of the International Trade Administration’s Antidumping 
and Countervailing Duty Verification Process  
Project No. 2025-526  

We are initiating an audit of the International Trade Administration’s process for verifying 
trade remedies. Our objective is to determine whether the International Trade 
Administration’s antidumping and countervailing duty verification process enforces 
compliance with U.S. trade laws and regulations by foreign companies and governments.  

We plan to begin this work immediately. Our team will contact your audit liaison to schedule 
an entrance conference, at which time we will discuss the specific nature of our audit with 
you, including our objective and scope, time frames, and any potential requests for data. If 
you have any questions about this audit, please contact me at 202-893-8759 or Division 
Director for Trade Karen Goff at 202-253-1595.  

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.  

 


